

**Central Piedmont Area Service Committee
(May 2023 Meeting – 05/21/2023)**

Call meeting to order by Billinda N @ 3:00 pm

Moment of silence/Serenity Prayer lead by Billinda

12 Traditions read by John C

Purpose of the ASC read by Jason K

Roll Call:

Homegroups		Officers & Subcommittees	
24/7 Clean	Tiffany M (P)	Chair	Billinda N (P)
A New Way	Absent	Co-Chair	Vacant
Albemarle Group	John C (P)	Treasurer	John C (P)
Embracing Reality	Absent	Secretary	John H (P)
5th Tradition	Adam P (P)	Alt Secretary	Vacant
Free to Live	Bob A (P)	RCM	Absent
Freedom Thru Recovery	Jacob K (P)	Alt RCM	Absent
Halls of Freedom	Absent	Literature Chair	Jeff A (P)
Happy, Joyous and Free	Micheal B (P)	H&I/ PR Chair	Tim A (PO)
Men's Rap	Absent	Convention Chair	Wendell E (PO)
Misery is Optional	Absent	Policy and Procedures	Vacant
Omega	Absent		
What Can I Do	Absent		
Women's Rap	Absent		

(P) - Present (PO) – Present Online (A) - Absent

Review of previous month's minutes:

Motion to accept the previous minutes by Bob A and second by John C. PASSED

Officer and Subcommittee Reports

- **Chair:** Billinda N
No report submitted

- **Co-Chair:**
Vacant

- **Secretary:** John H
Report: (original in attached addendum)
I tried to get the minutes out a few days early this month. I hope everyone got them ok. Thanks to Micheal B for uploading them to the website, again.
I checked the PO box today before the meeting. We received nothing.
I have hip replacement surgery scheduled for June 21st, which means I'll likely not be able to attend next month's meeting. I've given it a good bit of thought, but I haven't come up with a great solution to the problem. I'm open to suggestions. If someone can take notes and collect reports, I can prepare minutes to distribute the week following the meeting. I guess more will be revealed.
Concerns:
I would like to ask for a reimbursement of \$6.81 for the cost of scanning the original reports from last month for distribution with the minutes. I have the receipt.
In loving service, John H

- **Treasurer/Alternate Treasurer:** John C
(Original report in attached addendum)
Starting Balance \$4239.59
Home Groups brought in \$387.00
Literature brought in \$336.75
Spent \$682.41
Ending balance is \$4070.18
Less the \$1,200 prudent reserve is \$2870.18

Motion to approve Treasurer report by Rich, 2nd by Bob A. PASSED

- **RCM:** absent

- **Alternate RCM:** absent
- **Convention Chair:** Wendell E
 Report: (original report in attached addendum)
 The CPANA Convention committee met on Saturday, May 20th. We discussed upcoming events and fundraisers. We have a Cookout Speaker Jam scheduled for July 15th at Hartsell Park in Concord from 1pm to 6pm. 2 speakers, food, fun, and fellowship. Hamburgers and hot dogs to be sold as well as merchandise. We had a deposit of \$805 from our spring fling speaker jam which left us with a closing balance of \$6,860.77. There are several positions such as Hotel Liaison, Arts and Graphics and Public Information. Our next scheduled meeting will be held on June 25th, 1 pm, right before the Area Service meeting.
 In loving service, Wendell E
 Secretary note:
 Wendell reported the committee is planning a Virtual Speaker Jam in August. Details to come.

- **Literature Store Chair:** Jeff A
 Sold \$546.52 worth of literature.
 Placed an order for \$513.00 worth of literature last month.
 Supplied H&I/PR with \$_____ worth of literature.
 Asking for \$500.00 to replenish the literature store.

- **Policy and Procedure Chair:**
 Vacant

- **H&I/PR Chair:** Tim A, chair – Rich M, co-chair
 Chair report:
 Tim A gave an oral report online:
 He got a call from the prison (High Rise), and they are ready for us to bring meetings in again.

Co-chair report: (original report in attached addendum)

Facilities Report

VA

The VA is still closed.

Not sure when it will reopen.

CRC Tue – Scott H

No report

CRC Tue – Jason D

Going good

CRC Fri – Andy T	No report
CRC Fri alt – Lisa I	No report
Rowan Co male – Jason K	No report. The position is open.
Rowan Co Female – Sheila H	No report
Cabarrus Male – Gary G	No report. The position is open.
Cabarrus Female – Sheila H	No report
Lifeworks – Anthony A	Going good.
Helpline – Andy T	No report
Prison Lit – Tim A	No report
Literature – Jeff	No report
Secretary -	This position is still open
Website – Micheal B	Going good

Old Business

Rowan county annex will be opening soon. We will need to get them support and have ready for when they do open. They are asking for help at the main jail.

Still working on a poster handing day. We are coming up with a new poster for this. Date TBA

Gary G is asking to be replaced. Requirements to take meetings into the jails is, 2 years clean and 2 years off paper.

We are starting to work on an awareness day training. Date TBA.

Discussion on how to make the newcomer welcome at meetings.

Jason K has resigned his position as panel leader for the Rowan County Jail. We will need to find someone to replace him.

New Business

H&I purchased \$99.60 of literature on 4-30-23

Micheal B spoke to Anthony A about being the backup/alternate person for the website position.

Home Group Reports:

- **24/7 Clean:** Tiffany M (w/Robert R)

Upcoming Events:

May 31st is our anniversary. 32 years in existence. More will be revealed.

Concerns:

Getting our voting privileges back. We are running our meetings according to CPANA Steps, traditions, and concepts.

Donation: none (until June)

- **A New Way:** absent

- **Albemarle Group:** John C

Upcoming Events:

John C, 8 years on the 25th. Bob W will also be celebrating 31 years on the 25th as well.

Concerns: none

Donation: \$50.00

- **Embracing Reality:** absent

- **5th Tradition:** Adam P

Upcoming Events: none

Concerns: none

Donation: none

- **Free to Live:** Bob A

Upcoming Events:

Eating Meeting last Tuesday of the month, 5/30, @ 7pm before the regular 7:30 meeting. Campout June 2-4 at Morrow Mountain: \$25.00 for two nights and two meals. Tim A celebrates 35 years on 6/13/23.

Concerns: none

Donation: \$75.00

- **Freedom thru Recovery:** Jacob K

Upcoming Events:

Scott H, 6 years, June 7th

Preston P, 11 years, 5/21/23

Concerns: none

Donation: \$27.00

- **Halls of Freedom:** absent
Donation: \$65.91 (someone dropped off a check)

- **Happy, Joyous and Free:** Micheal B

Upcoming Events:

No upcoming events.

Remember, meetings held at the church until construction completes in Fellowship Hall. Enter at steps at side door, last room on the left.

Concerns: none

Donation: none

- **Men's Rap:** absent
- **Misery is Optional:** absent
- **Omega:** absent
- **What Can I Do:** absent
- **Women's Rap:** absent

Area Business Discussions:

Concerns:

The Chair brought up a concern about groups that haven't been attending. Discussion ensued. It was decided that several volunteers contact the groups to see how they're doing and if there is anything we can do to support them.

Billinda will contact Men's and Women's Rap

Micheal B will contact Charles from What Can I Do

John H will contact Misery Is Optional

Old Business: none

Nominations: none

New Business: none

Next ASC Meeting will be held
Sunday, June 25, 2023
@ 3:00pm
Covenant Presbyterian Church
731 S. Union St. Concord, NC 28025
Zoom Meeting ID 266 367 8826
Password cpana

Motion to close by Adam P, second by Bob A, passed.

Meeting adjourned at 3:58 pm

Closed with Third Step Prayer Led by Billinda